City of Moore Haven, Florida
Post Office Box 399

Moore Haven, Florida 33471

Telephone: (863) 946-0711 FAX: (863) 946-2988
fthomas@moorehaven.net

February 10, 2012

VIA EMAIL

Mark Futrell (MFutrell@PSC.STATE.FL.US)
Diana Marr (dmarr@PSC.STATE.FL.US)

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Rule 25-6.065 FAC
Dear Mr. Futrell and Ms. Marr,

The City of Moore Haven currently does not have any net metered customers. We are working
with the Florida Municipal Electric Association to develop a net metering policy and
standardized interconnection agreements for small customer-owned renewable generation.

City staff is planning on presenting a resolution to the City Commission in 2010 to approve the
Net Metering Rate Schedule as well as the Application for Interconnection. We will send that to
you upon approval.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Frank M. Thomas, I1I, MBA
City Manager

MAYOR BRETT WIDDEN
VICE MAYOR DAVE MCGEE
COUNCILMAN/FINANCE OFFICER JOHN R.AHERN
COUNCLIMAN MICHAEL C. BRANTLEY
COUNCILMAN HARRY OGLETREE
CITY MANAGER FRANK M. THOMAS, III
CITY CLERK MAXINE BRANTLEY



